

Message

From: Bruce Campbell [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BRUCE CAMPBELL]
Sent: 2017-01-19 7:47:34 PM
To: Pelino Colaiacovo [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: Electricity Price Mitigation Meeting Tomorrow

I could do a call around 9am if that worked for you.

From: Pelino Colaiacovo [mailto:[REDACTED]]
Sent: January 19, 2017 5:56 PM
To: Bruce Campbell
Subject: RE: Electricity Price Mitigation Meeting Tomorrow

Thanks Bruce.

You and I should probably have a talk about this, but I noted your comment that you are not going to be around tomorrow. Let me know when you might have some time to spend on the phone.

Best,

/pc

From: Bruce Campbell [mailto:bruce.campbell@ieso.ca]
Sent: January 19, 2017 17:53
To: Pelino Colaiacovo
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: RE: Electricity Price Mitigation Meeting Tomorrow

Looks likely to be early afternoon but that's not official yet - Kim will confirm as soon as she knows.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.